



## **CLEVEDON TOWN COUNCIL**

44 Old Street, Clevedon, BS21 6BU

Tel 01275 877815

Email: [office@clevedon.gov.uk](mailto:office@clevedon.gov.uk)

### **FINANCE AND GENERAL POLICY**

Chairman of the Committee – Cllr Hill

Members Councillors; N. Barton, B. Cherokoff, L. Fone, C. Francis-Pester, J. Geldart, L. Little, J. Middleton, T. Morgan, J. Norton-Sealey, K. O'Brien, D. Shopland, G. Watkins, J. West.

13<sup>th</sup> March 2019

Dear Member

You are hereby summoned to attend the **Finance and General Policy** meeting of Clevedon Town Council, which will be held in the Committee Room, 44 Old Street, Clevedon on Wednesday **20<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 7.30 pm**

Signed Ms P. J. Heath PSLCC

Town Clerk

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** - Not exceeding 20 minutes, with no more than 5 minutes per individual, dependent on the number wishing to speak, for members of the public to make comment or ask questions.

1. Chief Inspector Leanne Pook North Somerset Policing Area Commander

### **AGENDA**

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda
3. To receive the minutes of committee meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> January 2019
4. To receive the FGP Committee Budget/Actual spreadsheet 2018/2019
  - a. To receive ALCA subscription at £2043.36
  - b. To receive update on Bin-it outstanding invoices.
5. To discuss information received from Chief Inspector Leanne Pook concerning Clevedon police front desk
6. To receive update on the Annual meeting with Healthmatic 29<sup>th</sup> January
7. To receive details from Clevedon Flower Show concerning request for funding.
8. To receive update on land to rear of Brookfield Walk [FGP 19/870] 7 [FC 19/1019]
9. To receive update on the Brown Sign and recommendation from the Clevedon CCT
10. To discuss the attendance of the Town Clerk at the Leadership in Action Conference on 5<sup>th</sup>/6<sup>th</sup> June.

*The following item may be heard under section 1.2 Public Bodies (admission to meeting) act 1960 due to the contractual information contained in the notes.*

11. To receive notes of the meeting to discuss the future contract for the Public toilets 11<sup>th</sup> March 2019
12. To receive minutes of the staffing meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2019

### **FOR INFORMATION**

13. Chairman Items for information only
14. To determine Part I and Part II items.

Members are reminded that they must declare a prejudicial or personal interest as soon as it becomes apparent in the course of the meeting